


























October 27, 1967 

Mr. Robert B • • ,teimer 
''ate rmastcr, District 110. 14 
525 N. '. 5th Street 
Grants Pass, Orc!ron 97526 

Dear Mr. Jtoimer: 

The map accompanying the proof in connection with 
Permit ro. 15550 does locate the 6.0 acres in the SJ S:, of 
Section 3 as being within tl o D.1.C. and not within Lot 1♦-. 

I will make a note on our copy of the certificate, 
but I don't think we will make any effort to reissu� the 
certificate foT th, preoent, at least. 

TJ:py 

Very truly yours, 

G'dU, L. 
�tnte 1n 

By 

ti ;�I,1�� 

·neer.

:1rcvor Jones 
Assist,mt 

19906 




















































